Harper, Ed

From: Helen Ball

Sent: 29 September 2022 13:18

To: Gibbons, Kelly

Cc: Ed Harper; Eleanor Dunn; Jones, Ollie

Subject: RE: 190111 Land at Flaggoners Green Bromyard

Great, thanks Kelly. Ollie, do get in touch to discuss.

Kelly/Ollie - have you received my message about BNG requirements? It would be useful to understand the council’s
policy position on this so we can pull together all the relevant information.

Thanks
Kind regards

Helen

GLADMAN

Helen Ball | Planning Director

M: 07507 662 230 h.ball@gladman.co.uk
www.gladman.co.uk

Please note my working days are Monday - Thursday

This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient please do not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on it. If you receive this message in error please tell us by reply (or telephone the sender) and delete all
copies on your system.

Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this email has been swept for viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of
software viruses and would advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Please note that communications sent by or to any person through our
computer systems may be viewed by other Gladman personnel and agents.

From: Gibbons, Kelly <Kelly.Gibbons@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 September 2022 13:13

To: Helen Ball <H.Ball@gladman.co.uk>

Cc: Ed Harper <E.Harper@gladman.co.uk>; Eleanor Dunn <E.Dunn@gladman.co.uk>; Jones, Ollie
<Ollie.Jones@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 190111 Land at Flaggoners Green Bromyard

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Helen,
Yes to Ollie Jones. I've cc’d him in.

Kelly

From: Helen Ball <H.Ball@gladman.co.uk>
Sent: 29 September 2022 09:45
To: Gibbons, Kelly <Kelly.Gibbons@herefordshire.gov.uk>




Cc: Ed Harper <E.Harper@gladman.co.uk>; Eleanor Dunn <E.Dunn@gladman.co.uk>
Subject: 190111 Land at Flaggoners Green Bromyard

This message originated from outside of Herefordshire Council or Hoople. Please do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kelly

Has this application been assigned to an officer yet? Im just conscious our current extension of time runs out
tomorrow and we acre keen to agree a further extension in order to get the information required across to you and
finalise the credits.

Kind regards

Helen

GLADMAN

Helen Ball | Planning Director

M: 07507 662 230 h.ball@gladman.co.uk
www.gladman.co.uk

Please note my working days are Monday - Thursday

This email (and any attachment) is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient please do not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on it. If you receive this message in error please tell us by reply (or telephone the sender) and delete all
copies on your system.

Whilst we have taken reasonable precautions to ensure that any attachment to this email has been swept for viruses, we cannot accept liability for any damage sustained as a result of
software viruses and would advise that you carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. Please note that communications sent by or to any person through our
computer systems may be viewed by other Gladman personnel and agents.

“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual and not necessarily those of
Herefordshire Council or Wye Valley NHS Trust. You should be aware that Herefordshire Council and Wye Valley
NHS Trust monitors its email service. This e-mail and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from being passed on. If you are
not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error please
contact the sender immediately and destroy all copies of it.”



